X-4288

MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM COMPANY

|

P. 0. Box 2406
Hobbs, New Mexioce
November 4, 1957

New Mexioco 0il Conservation Commission
P. o. m 8‘"
Santa Ye, New Mexioo

Attention: Mr. A. L. Forter, Jr,, Secretary-Director

Res Jicarilla "G" Well #4
Seetion 26, T=27H, R=3W
Undesignated Field

Dear 3irs

Please be advised that we have completed the subject named
vell as a gas-gas dual completion, Well vas completed October
3, 1957.

Attached herewith and in connsetion with such dual completion,
plesse find schematic diagram shoving how the well was equipped
and hov sush vell vas completed.

Northwest Production Company is offset operator to the south-
Moftmwummmmmtﬁidmmudmhw
pletion effestive this date.

Please accept this as our application for administrative

approval.
Yours very truly,
Original Signed §
W, C. Dougherty
Distriet Superin
WCD/tm

cot New Mexico Oil Conservation Comaission (Mr. Arnold)
Northwest Production Company, Albuquerque, New Msxico
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